

## Curriculum Vitae



### **Dr.ZaheerHasan**

C/o Mr Amir Hasan

Chandwara, Muzaffarpur, Bihar

Cell- 09934634943

[drzaheerhasan@yahoo.com](mailto:drzaheerhasan@yahoo.com)

### **Speciality**

Pediatric surgery

### **Credentials**

Bihar council of medical registration, Patna

Delhi medical council license

Associate Life Member, Paediatric surgery of India

Associate Life Member of surgeons of India

### **Education**

MBBS, SKMCH, Muzaffarpur

MS, General surgery, DMCH, Darbhanga

MCh, Pediatric surgery, BHU, Varanasi (2006-2009)

### **Experience**

Assistant Prof Paediatric surgery, IGIMS, Patna (2010-2014)

Associate Prof Paediatric surgery, IGIMS, Patna (2014 -2017)

Additional Prof Paediatric surgery, IGIMS, Patna(2017 till date)

## **Department of paediatric surgery**

### **Introduction**

The department of Paediatric Surgery, I.G.I.M.S. – Patna was the first department in the government sector of Bihar started way back in 1996. All the surgical problems of babies starting from new born to fifteen years are treated including neonatal emergencies. The department of paediatric surgery caters the need of children of Bihar, Jharkhand and adjoining Nepal. Many innovative and complex surgeries had been performed in the past and published in the various journals. The department is currently located in the first floor of family ward having twenty four beds including post- operative recovery ward .The department has recently started ten bedded neonatal intensive surgical care (NISCU) for the sick post- operative babies having round the clock availability of senior resident and nursing staff. This care has drastically reduced post -operative mortality in neonatal patients.

### **Faculty**

Professor - Dr Vijayendra Kumar

Additional Professor – Dr ZaheerHasan

Dr Vinit Kumar Thakur

Assistant Professor - Dr RamdhaniYadav

Dr Sandipkumar Rahul

Dr DigamberChaubey

Dr Ramjee Prasad

### **Publication**

- (1) Hasan Z, Kumar V, YadavR,Thakur V, Rahul SA, Chaubey D. Prasad R. (2019) Loop colostomy versus end colostomy for initial stage surgery in children with Hirschsprung Disease. JIGIMS 3:58-59.
- (2) Chaubey D, Kumar V,ThakurV,YadavR,HasanZ,PrasadR,Rahul SK. (2019) Wound closure in large neural tube defecs.Role of Rhomboid flap. Jour cut and Aesthsurg 12; 2:125-127.

- (3) Kumar V, Thakur V, Yadav R, Hasan Z, Chaubey D, Prasad R, Rahul S.(2019) Role of nephrostomy in poorly functioning kidney in patients with urteropelvic junction obstruction. Iran J Pedsurg 5; 1:1-5.
- (4) Kumar V, Thakur V, Chaubey D, Rahul S, Yadav R, Hasan Z, Prasad R, Kumar D, Pallavi K. (2019) Management of empyema thoracis in pediatric population . A tertiary care experience.JIGIMS 5; 1:13-16.
- (5) Hasan Z, Thakur V, Kumar V, Yadav R, Rahul S. (2018) Primary posterior sagittal Anorectoplasty and Repair of esophageal atresia with trachea esophageal fistula in the same sitting.7;46:1-3.
- (6) Thakur V,Kumar V, Yadav R, Chaubey D, Hasan Z, Rahul S. (2018) Post necrotising colonic stricture. Report of 5 cases.APSP J Case rep 9; 16:2-4.

#### **On-going Research**

- 1- **Dr.ZaheerHasan**-An Epidemiological study of Anorectal malformation in a tertiary care hospital of Bihar.
- 2- **Dr.DigamberChaubey**-Tunica vaginalis flap as a second layer after Urethroplasty in Hypospadias repair.
- 3- **Dr.Vinitkumar Thakur**-PediatricChoelithiasis: Our experience at a tertiary care centre
- 4- **Dr.Ramjee Prasad**- Role of IntralesionalBleomycin in Retroperitoneal Lymphangioma

#### **Patient care**

- 1- Round the clock emergency facility
- 2- Morning and evening round of the admitted patients
- 3- Surgical NICU facility critical newborn patients
- 4- HDU facility for the sick patients

#### **Awards and honour**

**The department has recently started M.Ch course in paediatric surgery. MCI has granted two seats in Paediatric surgery from the current session which will further boost patient care and academic activities.**

**Dr.ZaheerHasan**